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[ MTRCB MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 93-031,
December 17, 1993 ]

SIMULTANEOUS RENEWAL OF THEATRICAL AND TRAILER
PERMITS

Please be informed that starting immediately, theatrical permits for prints and their
respective trailers should be both renewed at the same time.

It has been noticed that only the permit for prints are being renewed. The trailers of
such prints are thus being shown with an expired permit.

For prints already with renewed permits, to make everything legal and to avoid
seizure of trailers due to expired permits, please apply for extension of permits for
your trailers.

Adopted: 17 Dec. 1993

(SGD.) ATTY. HENRIETTA S. MENDEZ

Chairman
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